
 

 

 
 
 
 

TOWN OF CLAY 
CLAY COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA 

CONTRACT NO. 1:  WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT AND 
COLLECTION SYSTEM UPGRADES PROJECT 

 
ADDENDUM #2 

 
JULY 20, 2023 

 
THRASHER PROJECT #D10-11021.00 / DEI PROJECT #1810 

 
 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 
 
A Pre-Bid Conference was held on Thursday, June 29, 2023, on the above-referenced project.  The 
following are clarifications and responses to questions posed by contractors for the above- 
referenced project.  
 
 
A. GENERAL 

 
1. ADD the attached Bipartisan Infrastructure Law Project Sign and the EPA Office 

of Inspector General Poster to the Contract Documents. 
 

 
B. SPECIFICATIONS 

 
DELETE item in SECTION 11375 – SBR TREATMENT SYSTEM / DIGESTER 
SYSTEM (11375.2.11.E. Portable Suspended Solids System)  
 
 

C. DRAWINGS 
 

Electrical Drawings to be REPLACED:  Drawing Nos. 1810-9, 16C, 18, 18A, 18B, and 
18C.   

 
Electrical Drawings to be ADDED:  Drawing Nos. 1810-21, 21A, 21B, 21C, 21D, 21E, 
and 21F 
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D. QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
 

QUESTION  
 
1. We had previously discussed providing non-standard control panels to fit in the 

existing building and be above the flood elevation.  Below is the latest excerpt from 
the email that we had discussed.  Is that still the plan?  
 
You would need both the 42" x 60" panel for the ICEAS controls.  The 2nd 36" x 48" 
panel would also be needed to include the WAS pump motor starters along with the 
3-phase power components. 

 
RESPONSE  

 
 The non-standard panels will be required, as noted.  
 
 
QUESTION 
 
2. Specification mentions providing an MCC?  Last discussion I had was that blower 

VFDs would be wall mount.  Which is to be provided? 
 

RESPONSE 
  

The blower VFDs can be wall mounted, but any required conductors, conduits 
and/or other appurtenances are to be included in the bid price of the project.  

  
 
QUESTION 
 
3. For the blower VFDs, do you want VFDs for all 4 blowers? 

 
RESPONSE 
 
Yes. 

 
 QUESTION 
 

4. The SBR spec section has a portable TSS probe.  This probe is no longer available 
and should be deleted from the spec section. 
 
RESPONSE 
 
The TSS probe will be deleted from the specifications.  (SECTION 11375.2.11.E) 
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QUESTION 
 
5. PLAN DRAWINGS: 

No details are shown regarding location of main control panel / local control panels, 
etc. for bar screen / washer compactor equipment. Please provide any necessary 
information. 
 
RESPONSE 
 
See attached electrical drawings.  
 
 

QUESTION 
 

6. SECTION 11028 Mechanically Cleaned Bar Screen with Washer Compactor: 
Sub Section 2.2.J – Noted channel width of 12" conflicts with the channel width of 
18" on plan drawing sheet 7A. Please confirm the correct width. 

 
RESPONSE 
 
The correct width is 18 inches, as shown on Drawing 1810-7A.   
 
 

QUESTION 
 

7. SECTION 11028 Mechanically Cleaned Bar Screen with Washer Compactor: 
Sub Section 2.2.J – Section 1.1.B.1 states peak flow is 2 MGD, design conditions 
chart states peak flow is 1 MGD. Please confirm the correct peak flow.  

 
RESPONSE 

 
 Both are correct. The peak flow capacity of the screen is to be 2 MGD; the peak 

expected flow at the wastewater treatment plant is 1 MGD. 
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QUESTION 
 

8. SECTION 11028 Mechanically Cleaned Bar Screen with Washer Compactor: 
Sub Section 2.2.J – Section 1.1.B.1 states average flow is 0.6 MGD, design 
conditions chart states average flow is 0.2 MGD. Please confirm the correct average 
flow.  

 
RESPONSE 
 
The Average Daily Flow will be 0.2 MGD for this facility; the Peak Daily Flow 
will be 1.0 MGD.  
 
 

QUESTION 
 

9. SECTION 11028 Mechanically Cleaned Bar Screen with Washer Compactor: 
Sub Section 2.4.B.1 – The dead plate heaters specified here are rated for Class I 
Div 2.  The design conditions chart in 2.2.J states the installation envelope is Class 
I Div 1. Please confirm what NFPA classification the dead plate heating units must 
meet.  

 
RESPONSE 
 
The rating is Class I Division 2 for this installation. 
 
 

QUESTION 
 

10. SECTION 15170 – Motors: 
Sub Section 2.2.C.3 Fractional horsepower explosion proof motors for bar screen 
and washer compactor use Class F insulation. Class H is a custom option with high 
cost and long lead times. Please confirm Class F insulation is acceptable for these 
motors. 

 
RESPONSE 
 
Insulation that meets the requirements of Class I Division 2, according to NFPA 
820 will be appropriate. 
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 QUESTION 
 

11. The description on the bid form for Bid Item 7 is 1,100' of 10" restrained joint pipe 
bursted. Plan sheet 17 calls out for 360' +/- of this to be cured in place liner and 
600' +/- of pipe replacement with 10" restrained joint PVC. I assume that the plans 
are correct and there is no pipe bursting required? Please clarify. 

RESPONSE 
 

The Form of Proposal is correct; the entire 1,100 LF is to be replaced by pipe 
bursting. 

 

 QUESTION 

12. MH DC-1 has (2) 14" DI pipes coming into it approximately 9' above the bottom 
of the manhole. Does this MH need to be a drop MH (per detail on Sheet 16)? 
Please advise.  

  
RESPONSE 

 
  No. This is NOT a drop Manhole. 
  
     
E. CLARIFICATIONS 

 

1. Since design planning for this project was started prior to May 14, 2022, the Build 
America Buy America Act (BABA) requirements are waived. 

2. AIS requirements are applied to this project.   
 

 
 
If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience. 
As a reminder, bids will be received until 2:00 PM on August 1, 2023 at the Town of Clay, 956 
Main Street, Clay, WV 25043.  Good luck to everyone and thank you for your interest in the 
project. 
 
 
 
 
 
 





OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL 
U.S ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
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